

<u>Present</u>: Paul Shepherd, Taryn Marris, Kirsty Taylor, Victoria Ruddell, Robyn Hallberg, Molly North, Dallas Malcolm.

Apologies: Jo Knight, Marianne Thomas, Claire Turton, Karla Capper, Caro White.

## Minutes of the previous meeting 2<sup>nd</sup> April 2019:

Moved as true and correct by Kirsty Taylor / seconded by Victoria Ruddell

## Matters Arising from previous minutes:

Correspondence:

Whittakers Chocolate email – we are not going to go ahead with this fundraiser, Robyn to let them know.

Honey wax wrap fundraiser – we are not going to go ahead with these, Robyn to let them know.

Spices for Fathers Day – we will have a further look into prices and what is involved with this.

Maunu Primary tote bags – Robyn has had a quote from 3 suppliers, they work out to about \$3, too expensive by the time we make some money off them.

Email group for the PTA minutes – remove parents when their children are no longer at the school or not supporting the school.

#### Staff Report – attached

Pallets are required. Bunnings have kindly donated resources and assistance for the scooter track. We are still looking into a paint solution for the rocks that will not fade. PTA have agreed to provide any paint test pots required.

Pink Shirt Anti-Bullying Day is on 17<sup>th</sup> May, Taryn has offered a drone and operator to get a great photo of the children in a shape on the field, may be in the shape of a feather or a hand? A heart was done last year.

Raffle for Warriors jersey and ball - 2a ticket, 1 book of 5 per family. An incentive of a 50 Rebel Sports voucher each for Junior, Middle and Senior school members, and a 1 x 25 lucky draw voucher for all raffle sellers.

Student's Art Exhibition - Week 8 of term 3, being 17/18/19 September. The school is sorting and deciding on what the children will be doing for this. We will not be auctioning the children's art, it will be a gold coin donation to enter. We may have a caricature artist there. Jesse Rose is a Whangarei artist that runs children's art classes, she would be great to have there. A free sausage as people look around and coffee and cake to buy could be good. Amount of money required to support this will be advised and discussed closer to the time. The PTA will support this.

The turf quote is slow coming and we have not received it yet. Paul has two other suppliers that he may contact if it takes much longer. This may come to \$100,000. We could rent the space out to recoup some of the costs.

Whanau Day – this was amazing, the school thanks the PTA for the food. The sound system needs to be looked into to help make it even better.

Carpark is being organised, it is quite involved. It needs to be scraped, redesigned and repainted.

Moved by Taryn /  $2^{nd}$  by Dallas

### Treasurer Report – attached

Today's money for today's students, great how it is being spent to benefit the kids now and ongoing throughout their time at Maunu School.

Moved by Robyn / 2<sup>nd</sup> by Victoria

# GENERAL BUSINESS

A request has come through from rooms 5 and 6 for portable bike pumps x 2. Mrs North to be approached to discuss their ideas, a \$50 budget has been approved from the PTA.

We discussed the wonderful kiwiana mural on the stage that Shona assisted with. It would be a shame for it to be damaged or lost. Can it be laminated behind perspex or be preserved somehow? Perhaps shown in a classroom, inside or outside the school somewhere, in the library? Paul will look into this.

## COUNTRY FAIR

The Warehouse donut trailer is not portable. Taryn has found another lady and emailed her the dates.

A candyfloss man and Mexican food truck have also been tracked down (thanks Taryn ) and dates emailed.

Hungarian food man with beautiful food has been contacted but he is unable to make the commitment.

Amusement rides – Taryn to chat to Paul to discuss which ones to book with Neil. The merry go round and hot rods are great and local.

A Cordoned off area was discussed with a basketball shoot game and a fishing game, \$1 prize \$2 entry. We can have different prizes for the different age groups. This keeps the children happy with all getting a prize, it is value for money and doesn't cost much. We would need a volunteer to run it.

We are still on the lookout for a Country Fair Co Ordinator. This would be fantastic and rewarding, they would have a great team backing them.

Meeting finished at 7.50pm

Next meeting 4<sup>th</sup> June at 6.30pm